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Federal Communications Commission

Oifice of the Secrelary I C O

May 2, 2007

By Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Corrected Notice of Oral Ex Parte Presentation
Re: File No. SAT-MOD-20061206-00144

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On April 30, 2007, the undersigned, Gerry Salemme of New ICO Satellite
Services G.P. (“IC0O”), and Tim Bryan, CEO of ICO, spoke by phone with International
Bureau Chief Helen Domenici, Deputy Bureau Chief Roderick Porter, Deputy Bureau
Chief John Giusti, and Legal Advisor Gardner Foster, to review the status of above-
referenced proceeding and ICO’s position on the selection of operating frequencies for its
2 GHz MSS system.

ICO reiterated its previous statements on the record in this proceeding; reviewed
its discussions with TerreStar Networks, Inc. (“TerreStar™) in this matter, and noted
ICO’s efforts to reach an agreement with TerreStar on broader spectrum and clearing
issues with respect to their 2 GHz MSS authorizations; reviewed in detail ICO’s current
satellite construction progress; noted ICO’s interpretation of the 2 GHz Service Rules
Report and Order"; and provided an update on prospective ICO services and service
trials.
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Please direct any questions about this submission to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
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Suzanne Hutchings Malloy

Helen Domenici
Roderick Porter
John Giusti
Gardner Foster



